
Ms Patricia Power 
Director of Operational Water Services 
Cork County Council 
Floor 5 (Tower) 
County Hall 
Cork 

05 January 201 1 

a Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choumhnij Comhshoorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, h e  

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: infoQepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No. A0359-01 Balliiiagree 
and A0360-01 Kilinacsiinon 

Re: Waste Water Discharge Certificate of Authorisation Application in respect of 
&glomerations named Balliiiagree and I<ilniacsimon 

Dear Ms Power 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 23 November 2010 of documentation in respect of a 
Waste Water Discharge Certificate of Autliorisation applicatioiis and fees for the 
amount of €3,000 per application. This letter is not intended and should not be 
construed as an acknowledgement by the Agency of a Waste Water Discharge 
Certificate of Authorisation application which complies with the relevant Waste 
Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations. The Agency will examine the 
docuiiieiitation for compliance with tlie Regulations and you will be contacted in due 
course. 

The applications and associated correspondence, including any ackiiowledgeineiits and 
notifications, are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. 

Your applications have been assigned the following reference iiumbers: A0359-0 1 and 
A0360-01. The reference number sliould be used at all times when coinmunicatiiig 
with the Agency. Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to 
Administration, Enwroninental Licensing Progvnnznie, Office of Climate, Licensing & 
Xesoiirce Use, Environniental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, Johnsfown Castle 
Estate, County Wexfovcl quoting tlie appropriate reference iiumber. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Prograniine 


